
 
 
 
 

October 27, 2014 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  James Flanagan, Director 
  Office of Information Systems 
 
    Thomas Rich, Director 

Computer Security Office 
 
FROM:    Kathy Lyons-Burke   /RA/ 
    Senior IT Security Officer for Policy, 

Standards and Training 
 
SUBJECT: INTERNET EXPLORER VERSION 11 SECURITY 

CONFIGURATION STANDARD 
 
 
The Standards Working Group (SWG) is pleased to present for your signature version 1.0 of 
CSO-STD-1423, “Microsoft Internet Explorer 11 Configuration Standard”.  This standard 
provides the minimum requirements that must be applied to NRC computers running Internet 
Explorer version 11.  The SWG Chair, Bill Dabbs, worked with the SWG members and the 
Information System Security Officer (ISSO) forum to develop a standard that properly balanced 
business needs, operational needs, and cybersecurity.    
 
If found acceptable, please sign your name and date your signature in the approvals section 
found on the first page of the standard.   
 
Thank you for your consideration and support. 
 
Enclosures: 
As stated 
 
 
CONTACT: Kathy Lyons-Burke, CSO/PCTT 
  301-415-6595 
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